Safer Stockton Partnership

A meeting of Safer Stockton Partnership was held on Tuesday, 12 September, 2017.

Present: Cllr Steve Nelson (Chair), Steve Hume (SBC – Children Services), Jamie McCann, Craig Willows, Marc Stephenson (SBC – Community Services), Gary Knight (SBC), Angela Connor (SBC), Sarah Wilson (Office of the PCC), Marc Anderson (Cleveland Police), Kevin Parry (DTV CRC), Steve Johnson (Cleveland Fire Brigade), Miriam Sigsworth (YOT) Kerry Anderson (SBC – Public Health) and Steve Rose (Catalyst).

Officers: Peter Bell (SBC)

Also in attendance: None.

Apologies: Cllr Jim Beall, John Bentley, Cllr Mick Stoker, Alastair Simpson, Claire Sills and John Graham.

1 Introductions / Apologies

Introductions and apologies for absence were given.

2 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3 Minutes

Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 11 July 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be approved.

4 Matters Arising

There were no matters arising.

5 Minutes of Youth Offending Team Management Board

Members were presented with the minutes of the Youth Offending Team Management Board held on 1 August 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

6 Minutes of the Adult Safeguarding Board

Members were presented with the minutes of the Adult Safeguarding Board held on 26 April 2017.

AGREED that the minutes be noted.

7 In Depth Discussion – Violent Crime - Restricted

Members received reports / presentations on the following areas:-

Tackling Alcohol Related Crime
 It was report that Middlesbrough CSP had a Local Area Action that had

been very successful and there was a hope that this could be replicated in Stockton. There was also an Alcohol Strategy that worked with the Licensing Department.

An Overview of Violent Crime
 Members were presented with a Force Analytical Function Briefing Note (TC&P Command)

It was noted that a representative from Cleveland Police would attend future meetings of Education Board Meeting.

AGREED that:-

- 1. A problem solving approach be adopted to identify repeat locations of North Tees Hospital, Holme House Prison and named schools.
- 2. Extra patrols take place within Stockton Town Centre outside of the designated NTE hours i.e. Tuesday and Wednesday nights.
- 3. Case studies be undertaken of the four repeat victims of all violence who have suffered five or more offences to ascertain possible reasons as to why they have become a victim.
- 4. Repeat suspects be reviewed of all violence that is domestic related who are responsible for five or more offences to ensure all enforcement / preventative measures are in place.

8 Recorded Crime and Disorder - Restricted

Members were presented with a report on recorded crime and anti-social behaviour incidents in Stockton Borough.

A comparison against other similar Community Safety Partnerships had been obtained and related to April 2017 to July 2017. The data provided a more accurate comparison on how the Partnership was performing against other local authorities in the Tees Valley area.

Members were also presented with the Stockton district fire statistics. Members felt it would be beneficial if the Exeter List could be shared with appropriate partners and that this be monitored and brought back to a future meeting.

AGREED that the report be noted.

9 Community Safety Plan 2014-2017

Members were presented with the Community Safety Plan 2014 – 2027 Quarterly Monitoring Report April 2017 to June 2017.

AGREED that the Community Safety Plan 2014 – 2027 Quarterly Monitoring Report April 2017 to June 2017 be noted.

10 DAAT Q1 Update

Members were presented with the DAAT Q1 Update. Members felt that it was an appropriate time to review the DAAT information that was presented to the Partnership. It was felt that the Partnership should be receiving information on prevention, early intervention and the red light areas.

AGREED that the DAAT Q1 Update be noted.

11 YOT Q1 Update

Members were presented with the YOT Data Summary April 2017 to March 2018 – Q1.

AGREED that the YOT Q1 Update be noted.

12 Any Other Business

Update on the Progress of ARC

AGREED that the item be deferred to a future meeting.

Home Office Funding

It was reported that there was Home Office Funding available for Hate Crime and that Catalyst would be leading on a bid for Stockton with a deadline of submission of 15th September 2017.

13 Reports Back

Members were presented with the minutes from the Adults' Health and Wellbeing Partnership held on 6 June 2017.

AGREED that the minutes of the Adults' Health and Wellbeing Partnership held on 6 June 2017 be noted.

15 Date and time of next meeting: Tuesday, 17 October 2017

AGREED that the date of the next meeting be noted.